From: Igbal Sharma

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2013 2:37 PM

To: Tony Gupta

Subject: Fwd: AFS
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IQBAL MEER SHARMA
EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

A 12th Floor, The Forum
2 Maude St, Sandton
South Africa
T +27-11-784 8618
F +27-11-784 8771
M +27-82-410 3001
E igbal.sharma@issar.co.za [mailto:igbal.sharma@issar.co.za]
W www.issar.co.za [http://www.issar.co.za]

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this communication is subject to copyright and intended only for the use
of this recipient. Unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is strictly prohibited. Should a virus infection occur as a
result of this communication the sender will not be liable. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender and destroy this message.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: John van Reenen <johnvreenen@icon.co.za [mailto:johnvreenen@icon.co.za] >

Date: 06 November 2013 at 10:13:06 AM SAST X o o
To: Igbal Sharma <igbal.sharma@issar.co.za [mailto:igbal.sharma@issar.co.za] > ~ ’
Subject: FW: AFS

Hi Igbal,

Attached the audited accounts at 30th June 2013 of VRLS Investments (Pty) Ltd. We will take out CVR Air before our
transaction takes place. | am meeting with our tax expert later today to discuss you buying VRLS, or the shares and
loan in VR Laser.

Regards,

John van Reenen

Managing Director,

Van Reenen Steel (Pty) Ltd

Johannesburg, South Africa

Office: 27 11 864 7630

Mobile: 27 82 891 1624

www.vrsteel.co.za [http://www.vrsteel.co.za]
www.bee.org.za [http://www.bee.org.za]



From: VR Claire <clairet@vrlaser.co.za [mailto:clairet@vrlaser.co.za] >

Date: Monday 14 October 2013 2:26 PM

To: Amanda van Heerden <amandah®@vrsteel.co.za [mailto:amandah@vrsteel.co.za] >
Cc: John Van Reenen <johnvreenen®@icon.co.za [mailto:johnvreenen@icon.co.za] >
Subject: RE: AFS

Kind Regards

Claire Tomsett

Financial/Admin Manager

VR Laser Services (Pty) Ltd

Tel:+27(11)306-8000 [Tel:&#43;27(11)306-8000]
Fax: +27(11)306-8018

Mobile:+27(0)832821877

clairet@vrlaser.co.za [mailto:clairet@vrlaser.co.za]
www.vrlaser.co.za [http://www.vrlaser.co.za/]

From: Amanda Van Heerden [mailto:amandah@vrsteel.co.za [mailto:amandah@vrsteel.co.za] ]
Sent: 14 October 2013 02:23 PM

To: Claire Tomsett

Cc: John Van Reenen

Subject: RE: AFS

Thanks Claire but think John is needing the consolidated VRLS Investments financials.

Thanks

Amanda van Heerden
Financial Manager

Van Reenen Steel (Pty) Ltd
13a Clarke St. North
Alrode 1451, Gauteng
P.0. Box 124536

Alrode 1451

South Africa

((T): +2711.864.7630
E (C): +2782.574.4241
E (F): +2711.864.7629



US26.29719°E 28.12678°

From: Claire Tomsett [mailto:ClaireT@vrlaser.co.za [maiIto:CIaireT@vrlaser.co.za] ]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 2:06 PM

To: Amanda Van Heerden

Cc: John Van Reenen

Subject: RE: AFS

Hi Amanda
There have been no changes.
I received signed financials 1 hour ago.

You are welcome to send Martha if your copies are urgent.

Kind Regards

Claire Tomsett

Financial/Admin Manager

VR Laser Services (Pty) Ltd

Tel:+27(11)306-8000 [Tel:&#43;27(11)306‘8000]
Fax: +27(11)306-8018

Mobile:+27(0)832821877

clairet@vrlaser.co.za [mailto:clairet@vrlaser.co.za]
www.vrlaser.co.za [http://www.vrlaser.co.za/)

From: Amanda Van Heerden [mailto:amandah@vrsteel.co.za [mailto:amandah@vrsteel.co.za] ]
Sent: 14 October 2013 02:08 PM

To: Claire Tomsett

Cc: John Van Reenen

Subject: AFS

Hi Claire

Please can you email John the latest VRLS financials. | have a set that is about 2 weeks old and am not sure if there
were any cosmetics changes.

Please advise when we can expect signed copies.
Thanks

Amanda van Heerden



Financial Manager

Van Reenen Steel (Pty) Ltd
13a Clarke St. North
Alrode 1451, Gauteng
P.0.Box 124536

Alrode 1451

South Africa

((T): +2711.864.7630

E (C): +2782.574.4241
E (F):+2711.864.7629
i$26.29719° E 28.12678°

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content byMailScanner [http://www.mailscanner.info/] ,andis
believed to be clean.



